

To: Scott Waller
E-Mail: scott@thingy.us
From: Leann Nguyen
Date: April 01, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0033-EX-CN-2021

Message:

International Bureaus requests to provide the following information

- 1) Please clarify that this experimental request is strictly for operation of 100 devices that will communicate between the device and the gateway station only, and that the communication between the gateway station and the satellite will be handled under a different experimental license.
- 2) What are the file numbers and call signs of the Lacuna gateway stations that will be used with this experiment as well as the LS-4 space station.
- 3) Please describe the method for forwarding the data collected back to the applicant. What channels will be used?
- 4) How will Thingy, LLC ensure that transmissions occur only when the satellite is in view
- 5) Provide an interference analysis based on the attached ITU interference guide.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of April 01, 2021 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 61060